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May 19, 2017 Meeting—Minutes 
 

Date Time Location Preparer of Minutes, Title, Phone 

Friday, 19 May 2017 
8:30 AM—
10:30 AM 

Building 4, 
Room 101 

Dean Runolfson, Data Analyst,  
360-867-2093 

 

Attendance 

Committee Members  TST Staff Other County Staff 

Present: 

1. Aaron Jelcick 

2. Joe Marmo 

3. Michelle Marti 

4. Lynda Miller 

5. Jim Stanton 

6. Skip Steffen 

7. Steve Tilley 

Excused: 

(None) 

 

1. Carrie Hennen 

2. Dean Runolfson 

1. Robin Campbell 

2. Gretchen Thaller 

3. José Vargas 

Absent: 

(None) 

Other Attendees 

(None) 

 
 

Agenda Notes Action Items 

Introductions & Agenda 
Setting 

- Welcome new 
member, Joe 
Marmo! 

- Review and Approve 
Minutes for April 21, 
2017 

- Updates 
o Community Grants 

proposals received 
o Update on 

Community 
Investment 
Partnership 
Funding Awards 

1. TST Advisory Committee members, TST staff, and 
other county staff introduced themselves to one 
another for the benefit of the newest TST Advisory 
Committee member, Joe Marmo.  

2. The TST Advisory Committee members reviewed the 
draft minutes for the meeting held on 21 April 2017.  

3. The TST 2017-2018 Community Grant Request for 
Proposals (RFP) went out on 13 April 2017, and the 
proposals were due 16 May 2017. The RFP focused 
on serving youth and families. TST staff received a 
total of 9 proposals, which requested a total of 
about $627k in funding for the $246k grant. One 
proposal was ineligible for consideration because it 
was incomplete. Some of the remaining 8 proposals 
were for previously-funded programs. TST staff sent 
out the proposals to the review panel on 17 May 

a) The TST 
Advisory 
Committee 
approved 
the minutes 
for the 21 
April 2017 
meeting.  
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2017. The panelists’ reviews (scores) of the 
proposals are due to TST staff on 25 May 2017. TST 
staff will convene a review panel meeting on 30 may 
2017 to discuss the proposals’ scores and then rank-
order the proposals as part of the funding 
recommendation to the Board of County 
Commissioners (Board). The Board will likely make a 
funding decision by mid-June.  

4. TST staff provided a document about the 2017-2018 
Community Investment Partnership (CIP) grant 
awards. The CIP received more than $7.4 million in 
funding requests and awarded about $4.1 million in 
grants. Some of the grant amounts (especially for 
housing-related programs) are tentative, as they are 
based on the state and federal budgets, which have 
not yet been passed. The point of contact for 
questions about CIP funding is Gary Aden, the 
Thurston County Housing and Community Renewal 
Program Manager (360-867-2532). While some of 
the same organizations that submitted grant 
proposals for TST funding also applied for CIP 
funding, none of the CIP grant awards appear to be 
for programs for which the organizations are 
requesting TST funding.  

5. This year, the United Way, which has historically 
been a major contributor of funds to the CIP, 
reduced its financial contribution by half, citing 
reduced receipt of charitable donations. 
Increasingly, donors are giving their money to 
specific entities instead of to organizations like 
United Way, which collects and then re-distributes 
those donation dollars to other charitable 
organizations.  

6. The City of Olympia is considering whether to issue 
a survey that would inform city government about 
citizens’ priorities about funding various initiatives, 
including one related to affordable housing.  

TST Data and 
Performance—Next 

7. TST staff discussed a handout with the title 
“Treatment Sales Tax Data and Performance—What 
Comes Next?” to provide an overview of the process 

(None) 
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Steps & Sample 
Exercise 

- Overview: Why 
now? 

- Proposed Next Steps 
- Sample Data 
- Discussion 

Questions 
o Do these measures 

answer the “So 
What?” question? 

o Is there 
information that is 
missing? 

o What types of 
questions would 
you have for the 
program staff? 

o What suggestions 
do you have as TST 
staff work with 
programs to 
prepare for the 
Data Convenings? 

by which TST-funded program performance data 
will inform discussions about program effectiveness 
and performance improvement.  

8. Discussed the direction in which TST is headed: 
collecting less performance measure data but using 
the remaining data more. TST staff will facilitate the 
Data Convenings, which will be designed to help 
participants learn from the data, problem-solve, 
network, and produce ideas to improve program 
performance. The philosophy of performance 
management will include celebrating those 
meaningful measures that are achieving their 
targets and working to remove barriers to success 
for those measures that are not fairing as well.  

9. Discussed the possibility of graphically representing 
the interconnectedness of TST-funded programs by 
showing how clients flow from one program to 
another.  

10. The quality of the performance measure data 
reported by the TST-funded programs has improved 
over time as a result of the quality assurance 
processes that TST staff have implemented.  

11. Data Convenings could include a two-minute 
introduction of each program by program staff, a 
data walk, followed by debriefing and discussion. It 
would be necessary to provide materials to the TST 
Advisory Committee members in advance.  

12. TST staff prepared slides showing information about 
Nurse Family Partnership (NFP). Members of the 
TST Advisory Committee examined the slides, wrote 
and posted questions on sticky notes, and then TST 
staff facilitated a conversation about the questions 
between the TST Advisory Committee and Gretchen 
Thaller, the NFP program manager. Some of the 
questions, answers, and comments included: 

a. Why does NFP only serve first-time mothers? — 
It is has been the national model. 

b. Slides should include more definitions and 
explain more about how certain outcomes are 
measured. 
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c. Why has the number of TST-eligible clients 
increased over time? — The definition of TST 
eligibility has remained the same; rather, the 
proportion of new program participants who 
have mental health or substance use disorders 
has increased. 

d. Why is the percentage of TST-eligible 
participants accessing mental health treatment 
services not higher? — While NFP nurses 
consistently encourage participants to receive 
needed mental health treatment, many 
participants are resistant to receiving that 
treatment, sometimes due to unpleasant past 
experiences with either the same or other 
providers.  

13. The Data Convenings should be focused on specific, 
fairly narrow objectives to make the discussion 
more manageable. One way to narrow the scope is 
to present some performance measures that show 
how programs are successful along with measures 
that demonstrate the need for improvement; this 
could create an opportunity to brainstorm and 
network with other program participants within the 
same group of related programs to improve 
program effectiveness.  

Round Table 

- Sharing 

14. TST staff reviewed the proposed TST Advisory 
Committee meeting schedule through the end of 
2017, showing that the June meeting is cancelled, 
and that the meetings from July through November 
will focus on the 2016 TST Annual Report and Data 
Convenings.  

(None) 

 

 
Next Meeting: Friday, 21 July 2017, 8:30 AM—11:30 AM 


